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From: Sean Mahoney
To: Todd, Fred
Cc: Diana Upson
Subject: Bowers Wind Project ,  DP 4889
Date: Friday, March 25, 2011 3:17:16 PM
Attachments: File0287.pdf


Fred – Attached please find a petition to intervene in the above referenced project.  Please let me
know if you have any questions or problems with receipt.  A hard copy of the original petition will
be mailed to you.  Many thanks  Sean
 
Sean Mahoney
Vice President and Director
CLF Maine


47 Portland Street, Suite 4
Portland, ME 04101


P: 207-210-6439 x12
E: smahoney@clf.org


For a thriving New England 
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March 25,}OLL



Fred Todd
Maine Land Use Regulat ion Commission
22 State House Station
Augusta, Maine 04333



Re: Intervention Petition for DP 4889 - Bowers Wind Project



Dear Mr. Todd,



Please accept this petition from the Conservation Law Foundation (CLF), for leave to intervene in
the matter of Development Permit DP 4889 submitted by Champlain Wind, LLC, for a wind power
development in Carrol l  Plantat ion, Penobscot County, and Kossuth Township, Washington County,
Maine.



CLF is a public interest advocacy organization that works to solve the environmental problems
that threaten the people, natural resources and communit ies of New England. Founded in 196G, CLF is a
non-profit, member-supported organization. CLF has long advocated on behatf of the region's
environment and for development of clean, renewable and eff icient energy production. CLF has
members in al l  of Maine's counties, including Penobscot and Washington Counties, and i ts Maine off ice
is in Port land. CLF also has off ices in Massachusetts, Rhode lsland, New Hampshire and Vermont.



Pursuant to Chapter 5.13(1) of the Commission's Rules, a peti t ion to intervene "shal l  be granted
if it demonstrates that the petitioner is or may be substantially and directly affected by the proceeding."
As demonstrated below, CLF has a substantial and direct interest in this proceeding.



CLF's members use and value the resources upon which this project may impact as welt as the
energy this project seeks to generate. CLF has consistently sought to ensure that LURC and other
reviewing agencies take into account energy infrastructure that is consistent with Maine's statutory
goals of decreasing our rel iance on foreign sources of oi l  and gas and developing renewable, indigenous
energy sources and necessary to meet the needs of Maine and New England. Specif ical ly, CLF has
actively supported Maine's statutory goal of installing 2000MW and 3OOOMW of wind power capacity by
2015 and 2020, respectively. 35-A M.R.S.A. S 3404(2XA)-(B). Currently, only 266MW of wind power
capacity are actually operating in Maine, far short of the amount necessary to meet Maine's statutory
goals.



With respect to individual wind projects in Maine, CLF intervened in the permitting proceedings
for the first three large wind power projects in Maine between 2006-2008 - the Stetson Hill (First Wind),
the Kibby Mountain (TransCanada) and the Reddington/Black Nubble (Endless Energy) projects. CLF's
intervention included preparing and presenting witnesses, expert testimony and cross examination of
other witnesses. CLF expects to engage in a similar manner in the instant proceedings should the
petition for intervention be granted.
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One of CLF's core program areas is "Clean Energy and Climate Change." As detai led on our
website, www.clf.org. CLF advocates work on renewable energy education, policy and litigation
throughout New England. As part of our CECC program area, CLF was an active part icipant in the
deliberations of Governor Baldacci 's Task Force on Wind Power Development and helped shape a
number of the ult imate recommendations, including one to streamline the permitt ing process for
projects in certain areas of the state that met certain environmental and technical criteria (e.g., located
at elevations below 2700ft,  located more than 3 miles from the Appalachian Trai l ,  etc.).



This project will substantially and directly affect CLF's organizational interests and those of its
members. Energy derived from wind is a renewable and clean alternative to dirt ier and more volat i le
fuels such as oi l ,  coal and natural gas. Maine and New England are severely threatened by the
consequences of climate change. Rising sea level will accelerate beach erosion, exacerbate coastal
f looding and threaten coastal developments and unique natural habitats. Cl imate change wil l  also result
in increased precipitation and more frequent and severe storms with significant consequences for
Maine's natural environment, coastal communit ies and economy. And cl imate change wil l  have a
profound impact on Maine's most abundant and important natural resource, our forests.



CLF has experience in participating in administrative hearings before LURC as well as other state
administrat ive agencies, such as the Public Uti l i t ies Commission, the Board of Environmental Protection,
the Department of Inland Fisheries & Wildl i fe and the Department of Marine Resources. CLF advocates
in this proceeding have more than 20 years of legal experience and wil l  eff iciently and concisely
part icipate in the proceedings herein.



' 
Based on the foregoing, CLF respectfully requests that it be granted intervenor status in the



Development Permit DP 4889 before LURC. To the extent that there are numerous other parties
seeking intervention, CLF is amenable to consolidation with similarly posit ioned part ies for the sake of
streamlining the process. Thank you for your consideration of this peti t ion.



conservat i  on law foundat ion



Res!ectfullVO



{ N--f}S*\
-flan Mahoney



Vice President, Director CLF Maine



State of Maine
County of Cumberland



Personally appeared before me the above named $ ^*, Fle Y and made oath as to the truth of the foregoing
statements on this -Z{.a^V of March, 2OLL.



Before me,













From: Dylan Voorhees
To: Todd, Fred
Cc: dfowler@firstwind.com; gwest@firstwind.com; Spencer-Famous, Marcia
Subject: Bowers wind project
Date: Monday, March 28, 2011 3:39:01 PM
Attachments: NRCM Intervener petition - Bowers.doc


Fred,
Attached is NRCM’s petition to intervene in the Bowers mountain wind project. A signed, notarized
copy has been sent by mail. Please let me know if you have any questions, and confirm your receipt if
and when convenient.
 
Thank you,
 
Dylan Voorhees
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Natural Resources
Council of Maine








3 Wade St


Augusta, ME 04330



March 25, 2011


By Mail and E-mail


Fred Todd


Land Use Regulation Commission



22 State House Station



Augusta, ME 04333-0022



Re:  Bowers Mountain Wind Project



Dear Mr. Todd,


Enclosed please find the Natural Resources Council of Maine’s Petition to Intervene in the Bowers Mountain Wind Project.


Should you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me.



Sincerely,



Dylan Voorhees


Enclosures:



Cc:
Dave Fowler & Geoff West, First Wind


 STATE OF MAINE



LAND USE REGULATION COMMISSION



Champlain Wind, LLC
)
PETITION TO INTERVENE


Development Permit DP 4889
)
OF NATURAL RESOURCES


Proposed Bowers Mtn Wind Power Project
)
COUNCIL OF MAINE








)




Pursuant to Chapter 5, § 5.13 of the Regulations of the Maine Land Use Regulation Commission (“LURC” or the “Commission”), Natural Resources Council of Maine (“NRCM”) hereby petitions to intervene on the above-captioned Development Permit, and all related proceedings, as a party.




The grounds for this request are as follows:




1. 
NRCM is a not-for-profit tax-exempt corporation dedicated to the protection of Maine’s environment and the wise use of the state’s natural resources through a program of advocacy, legal defense and education.  NRCM has a membership and support base of more than 10,000 individuals and families.  NRCM members reside throughout the state of Maine.



2. 
NRCM has members and supporters from Washington & Penobscot Counties and throughout Maine who have a strong interest in renewable energy development (including wind power), who are concerned about Maine energy policy, and who utilize and enjoy the Downeast region.



3. 
NRCM has a well-established record of involvement in wind power issues, including as Intervenors in LURC’s review of the nearby Stetson project.  NRCM has monitored the progress of every wind power project in Maine, both in LURC jurisdiction and in organized towns. NRCM served on the Governor’s Wind Power Task Force and have been actively involved in the Legislature and working with agency staff on policies related to wind power development. Most recently we provided testimony to LURC on the petition by Champlain Wind to add area in Kossuth Township to the expedited wind review area—a matter which now continues under this current development permit preceding.


4. NRCM provided significant testimony on LURC’s draft Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP), particularly those sections that will address issues such as energy development, remote resource protection, and balancing development and conservation within LURC jurisdiction, and has played an active role in shaping Maine’s policies related to the management of public lands.


5. NRCM believes the project may have important impacts on scenic resources of statewide significance, including on eight Great Ponds identified according to statutory criteria, as well as potential benefit through the generation of renewable energy.



6. 
NRCM will be “substantially and directly affected by the proceeding,” given NRCM’s and its members’ commitment to renewable energy development and the protection and wise use of Maine’s North Woods and remote recreation resources.



For the foregoing reasons, NRCM respectfully requests that it be granted full intervenor status in the above-captioned proceeding.



Date:   ___________



Natural Resources Council of Maine










_______________________










By:  Dylan Voorhees










Its: Clean Energy Director



State of Maine



County of Kennebec




March ___, 2011



Before me appeared personally the above named Dylan Voorhees, who swore to the truth of the foregoing statements.










___________________________










Notary Public


















